
 

 

 

 

 

Policy Council Budget & Finance Committee Meeting Agenda  

Meeting held via Microsoft Teams:  

Meeting ID: 296 165 575 449  

August 19, 2025 

5:30 p.m. – 6:15 p.m. 
 

1. Welcome 

 

2. Call to order 

 

3. Roll call and establish quorum (half plus one) 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 

a. August 19, 2025 

 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a.    June 17, 2025 

 

6. Introduction of Guests 

 

7.  Public Forum 

(The public wishing to address the Policy Council Budget & Finance Committee may do so at this time; 

however, the Committee will take no action other than referring the item to staff for study and analysis.) 

 

8. Presentation/Discussion Items 

a. Budget Reports – Louis Rodriquez, Finance Administrator 

• Head Start Budget to Actual Report – March 1, 2025, through June 30, 2025 

• Early Head Start Budget to Actual Report - March 1, 2025, through June 30, 2025 

• Head Start and Early Head Start Non-Federal Share (In-kind) Report, March 1, 2025, through 

June 30, 2025 

• Early Head Child Care Partnerships Start Non-Federal Share (In-kind) Report, March 1, 2025, 

through April 30, 2025 

• Parent Local Travel & Childcare through April 30, 2025 

• Parent Activities Funds through April 30, 2025 

 

9. Announcements 

 

10. Meeting Adjourned 

 

 

 

 

“Individual commitment to a group effort – that is what make a teamwork, a company work,  

a society work, a civilization work.” – Vince Lombardi 
 

 

Committee Chairperson – Gabriela Rangel 

Rene Mayhorn Williams, Ruby Cruz, Paula De La Riva 

Head Start / State Child Development 

661.336.5236 



Community Action Partnership of Kern  

Head Start / State Child Development 

Policy Council Budget & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2025 

Meeting ID: 296 165 575 449 

 

 

1. Welcome 

Members were welcome to the meeting. 

 
2. Call to Order 

a. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.  

 

3. Roll Call and establish Quorum (half plus one) 
a. Quorum was established.  

b. Members present: Rene Mayhorn Williams, Gabriela Rangel, Paula De La Riva 

c. Members not present: Ruby Cruz 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 

Paula De La Riva made a  motion to approve the agenda dated June 17, 2025; 

seconded by Rene Williams. Motion carried.  
 

5. Approval of the Minutes 

          Rene Williams made a motion to approve the minutes dated May 20, 2025; seconded 

          by Gabriela Rangel. Motion carried.  

 

6. Introduction of Guests 

Guests in attendance were Louis Rodriguez, Finance Administrator, Robert Espinosa, 

Program Design and Management Administrator, Rosa Guerrero, Administrative Analyst, 

and Lisa Gonzales, Program Governance Coordinator  

 

7. Public Forum 

(The public wishing to address the Policy Council Budget & Finance Committee may do 

so at this time; however, the Committee will take no action other than referring the item 

to staff for study and analysis.) 
None 

 

8. Presentation / Discussion Items  

a. Budget Reports – Louis Rodriguez, Finance Administrator 

The Head Start Budget to Actual report for the period of March 1, 2025 through April 

30, 2025 was presented to the committee for review and discussion. It was stated that 

the base funds for the Head Start grant are 21% expended with training and 

technical assistance funds at 15% expended. Additionally, Louis stated that our Non-

Federal Share (inkind) is at 66% during this second month of the 12-monht budget 

cycle. Louis stated that budget reports reflect ½ of the programs total grant, at the 

time the reports were prepared that was all that had been dispersed. However, the 

balance (other half) was received on Friday (June 13, 2025) and the next budget 

reports shared will reflect the entire grant amount which will also bring the 

percentage of expenditures down.  

 

In continuing to review and discuss the financial reports, the Early Head Start budget 

report for the same reporting period noted 25% of funds were expended in the base 

funds and 10% expended in training and technical assistance. Louis reiterated that 



the percentages look skewed because the “totals” reflect only ½ of the programs 

grant.  

 

Details of the Non-Federal Share Report were provided as well. Louis shared that the 

program earned all of its CCTR (General Child Care and Development Program) 

contracts. Therefore, there will not be any inkind reflected for April, May, or June 

because the entire contract was spent down in March. A question was posed with 

regard to claiming inkind and funding specific to CCTR. Louis clarified that this 

contract is able to acquire inkind and has since been spent down, however we will 

resume collecting inkind beginning July 1, 2025 which is the start date of the new 

contract. The inkind totals for the partnership program were also shared with 

members.  

 

The parent local travel and childcare report was provided for the period ending  

April 30, 2025. It was noted there was $219 in Head Start expenditures and Early Head 

Start had expenditures of $123. In reviewing the parent activities report it was shared 

there has been $396 expended from the Head Start grant and $222 expended from 

the Early Head Start grant for the period ending April 30, 2025. 

 

Lisa stated that she wanted to clarify a statement that was made at the Planning 

Committee when Rosa shared the budget revision information. In continuing she 

shared that both Gabriela and Rene are members of the Planning Committee and 

were at that meeting. A question was posed as to what kinds of things fall into the 

category of parent expenses. It was stated to the Planning Committee that this would 

be supplies for the parents for projects. Lisa clarified, stating that the information 

shared was not accurate and this is in fact the category where mileage 

reimbursement comes from as well as childcare reimbursement, the meals provided 

at Policy Council meetings, member polo shirts, and other expenses that may occur 

as related to program governance. Appreciation was expressed for the clarification, 

noting that this information provided makes sense. 

b. 2025-2026 Budget Revision – Rosa Guerrero, Administrative Analyst 

Rosa shared that savings have been identified in the budget in the personnel 

category along with savings in rent due to a site vacancy as well as in the nutrition 

services due to budget to actual. The savings in personnel is due to a recent grant 

received from the San Joaquin County Office of Education. With this grant the 

program is able to reallocate personnel costs to that grant thus freeing up funds in 

our Head Start grant. Because of these savings the program is then able to reallocate 

to other categories including supplies, contractual and “other.” Rosa noted that it is 

not that the program is spending more money or having additional items ordered, 

but primarily because of the rise in cost of goods and services due to tariffs and 

various other economic factors. Rosa then spoke to various other increases as related 

to the budget and referenced the budget detail report provided to the committee. 

Committee members had no questions regarding this informational item shared.  

 

9. Announcements 

The next Policy Council Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 24, 2025 and centers are 

closed on Thursday in observance of the Juneteenth holiday. The next Policy Council 

Budget & Finance meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 19, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. 
 

10. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:44 p.m.  























 

Approved: January 18, 2025 

 

PROPOSED

 

Committee meetings will be conducted through Microsoft Teams and will begin 

at 5:30 p.m.  As the meeting date approaches you will receive an email 

invitation as well as all necessary documentation/information for the meeting.  

Please mark your calendar accordingly.  
 

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 

Tuesday, February 18, 2025 

Tuesday, March 18, 2025 

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 

Tuesday, May 20, 2025 

Tuesday, June 17, 2025 

Tuesday, August 19, 2025 

Tuesday, September 16, 2025 

Tuesday, October 21, 2025 
 

 

 

 


